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HO-419 Circa 1740
Holly House Farm

Fulton

Private

Holly House Farm faces east on the north side of Lime Kiln
Road, one half mile west of its intersection with Route 216. The
building is a very large complex of predominately one and a half
story high, intersecting, gambrel roofed, building blocks, which
form essentially an "L" plan. The building is distinguished by
its construction entirely of brick, laid in Flemish bond, with
slate roofs. The central building block is a three bay wide, one
room deep, one and a half story high, gambrel, slate roof (run-
ning north-south) brick (laid in Flemish bond) eighteenth century
house, resting on a stone foundation with central, wide, brick
chimneys, with corbeled brick terminations inset into its north
and south walls. The interior features a wide hall and circular
staircase, matching north and south Georgian mantlepieces, crown
molding decorated with a row of dentils and wide, random width,
pegged, oak floors.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Holly House Farm faces east on the north side of Lime Kiln Road, one
half mile west of its intersection with Route 216. The building is a very
large complex of predominately one and a half story high, intersecting,
gambrel roofed, building blocks, which form essentially an "L" plan. The
building is distinguished by its construction entirely of brick, laid in
Flemish bond, with slate roofs. The central building block is a three bay
wide, one room deep, one and a half story high, gambrel, slate roof (run-
ning north-south) brick (laid in Flemish bond) eighteenth century house,
resting on a stone foundation with central, wide, brick chimneys, with
corbeled brick terminations inset into its north and south walls.

East Elevation

The east elevation of this house holds a rectangular entrance door
in its south bay, surmounted by a seven light, diamond and triangular tran-
som, decorated by a splayed brick, flat arched lintel and shutters. Its
central and north bays hold rectangular, double-hung, first floor windows,
holding eight-over-eight lights, surmounted by splayed brick, flat arched
lintels , underlined by header brick sills and decorated with shutters.
Three gabled roof dormer windows, holding similar windows with six-over-
six lights are vertically aligned to the openings below.

West Elevation

The west elevation of this house holds a french door in its south bay,
surmounted by a flat arched lintel, composed of two courses of splayed brick
lintels. Two brick steps front this entrance. North rests a large tripartite
window, which holds three rectangular, double-hung windows with six-over-six
lights, surmounted by a flat arched lintel, composed of two splayed brick,
brick courses and underlined by a header brick sill.

North and South Elevations

The north and south elevations of this eighteenth century building
block are hidden by the north and south wings of the structure.

Interior Hall

The interior is notable for its fine, wide, random width, pegged, oak
floors. Its south bay is entirely taken up by a large entry hall, featuring
a circular staircase in its northwest corner. The east entry to this hall
is a double one, with a small, bricked in, outside hall, flanked by closets
on its north and south walls. A chairrail runs along the perimeter of the
hall, beneath which is featured square panels. A Georgian mantlepiece is
centered on the south wall, featuring flat pilasters, resting on square
blocks and crowned by square capitals. Its architrave is decorated with a
central square, while its crown molding features a row of dentils.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Interior Dining Room of the Eighteenth Century House

The dining room occupies the central and north bays of the house
and is lighted by two, eight-over-eight light, east windows and the tri-
partite west window, previously mentioned. It too, features the wide,
random width, pegged floors found in the large hall. A central, rectangu-
lar, entrance from this hall leads into the room, which features a central
mantlepiece on its north wall, which exactly matches that found in the hall.
The stylistic treatment of this north wall is particularly handsome, fea-
turing a tall, fluted pilaster at each end of the wide brick chimney wall,
forming a frame for the central mantlepiece, as well as the flanking, rec-
tangular, open bible and cross paneled entrance doors, which lead into the
original kitchen wing for the building. The framing of these doors is com-
pleted by the addition of a similar pilaster at the east and west corners
ofthis wall. These pilasters rise into capitals, which meet and continue the
deep crown molding, which runs around the perimeter of the room, decorated
with a row of dentils.

The Eighteenth Century Kitchen Wing

Along the north wall of this eighteenth century house we find its
original kitchen wing. It is a two bay wide, one room deep, one and a half
story high, gabled roof (running north-south) brick (laid in Flemish bond)
building, resting on a stone foundation.

East Elevation of Kitchen Wing

The east elevation of the kitchen wing holds two, rectangular, double-
hung, first floor windows, holding eight-over-eight lights, surmounted by
splayed brick, flat arched lintels, underlined by header brick sills, dec-
orated with shutters, and vertically aligned to gabled roof dormer windows,
holding rectangular, double-hung windows, with six-over-six lights.

West Elevation of Kitchen Wing

The west elevation of the house holds a rectangular entrance door in
its south bay, surmounted by a splayed brick, flat arched lintel. Two rec-
tangular, double-hung, first floor windows, hold six-over-six lights, lie
north of the entrance and are surmounted by splayed brick, flat arched lin-
tels and underlined by header brick sills. That in the north bay is verti-
cally aligned to one of two, gabled roof, dormer windows, inset into the
roof at this elevation. The other rests between the other window and the
kitchen's west door. These dormers hold rectangular, double-hung windows,
with six-over-six lights.

North Elevation of Kitchen Wing

The north elevation of the kitchen wing forms the south interior wall
for the three bay wide, one room deep, one and a half story high, inter-
secting gambrel roof (running east-west) brick (laid in Flemish bond) north
wing, den addition to the building. The Flemish bond brick of the north wall
of the 0ld kitchen wing is completely exposed. It holds an arched entrance
way in its east bay, surmounted by a stretcher brick, arched lintel. What
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was once a very wide, arched window in the west bay, surmounted by a stret-
cher brick, arched lintel, is now open, providing a serving area between
the kitchen and the den.

East Elevation of the North Wing Addition (Den)

The east elevation of the north wing holds two vertically aligned,
proportionally scaled, first and second floor double-hung, rectangular,
windows, holding six-over-six lights. They are surmounted by splayed brick,
flat arched lintels, underlined by header brick sills and decorated with
shutters. A vent is placed in the "A" of the gambrel roof.

West Elevation of the North Wing Addition (Den)

The west elevation is interesting for the north side of the first

floor of this wall is open to form a one story high, open porch; which runs
along two-thirds of the north wall of this wing, creating a covered entrance
to the kitchen and a covering for the brick staircase to the basement. The
remainder of the first floor of this wall is taken up by a hipped roof, one
story high, bay window, whose central panel holds a large twenty light pic-
ture window, with flanking panels holding single, rectangular , double-hung
windows, holding six-over-six lights. Two second floor windows, similar to
those on the east elevation rest above.

The North Elevation of the North Wing Addition (Den)

The east side of the first floor of the north elevation of the north
wing holds no apertures. The remainder of this wall, on the first floor
is recessed to provide for the open porch, previously mentioned, which is
supported by three square, wooden posts. The center of this recessed wall
is taken up by the wide brick, exterior chimney for the den fireplace,
flanked by rectangular, six-over-six light windows. A rectangular entrance
door is placed on the east side of this wall, surmounted by a four light
transom. Three, equally spaced, gabled roof dormer windows are placed in
the gambrel roof at this elevation, holding six-over-six light, rectangu-
lar windows. A box cornice, decorated with a row of dentils, runs along
this elevation.

Vistages of a Previous West Wing

Vistages of a previous west wing can be seen along the southside of
the west elevation of the original dwelling. Here a patio has been construc-
ted and beyond it a fenced in swimming pool. The ground slopes down on the
south side of the patio, revealing a foundation wall holding the patio and
in which is found a bricked in door and an old window. The door is believed
to have led to the wine cellar and this wing to have been the living room
for the house, which burned down.

New South Wing (Living Room)

A new south wing, which holds the living room for the house has been
constructed along the south wall of the house. It is a four bay wide, one
room deep, one and a half story high, gambrel roof (running north-south)
brick (laid in Flemish bond) building block, with a wide brick chimney
centered on its south wall.
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The West Elevation of the South Wing

The west elevation of the south wing holds two rectangular founda-
tion windows, holding six-over-six lights, four similar, equally spaced
first floor windows and three equally spaced shed roofed dormer windows,
holding similar windows.

The South Elevation of the South Wing

The south elevation of the south wing holds the central, wide brick,
exterior chimney with only one opening, a nine light, rectangular, en-
trance leading into the ground floor.

The East Elevation of the South Wing

The southbay of the east elevation of the south wing holds a ground
floor and first floor, rectangular, six-over-six light window, vertically
aligned to a gabled roof dormer window, set into its gambrel roof. The
remaining wall of this section holds the one and a half story high office
addition. It is a two bay wide, two bay deep, one and a half story high,
intersecting gambrel roof (running east-west) brick (laid in Flemish bond)
building block, which holds a central, wide, brick, exterior chimney.

East Elevation of Office Addition

The east elevation of this section is identical in size, scale and
outline to that of the den addition or north wing. It holds two similar
first and second floor windows.

South Elevation of Office Addition

The south elevation holds two ground and first floor, six-over-six
light windows, similar to those others described. Additionally it holds
two gabled roof dormer windows.

North Elevation of Office Addition

The north elevation holds a central, rectangular, paneled entrance
door, surmounted by a diamond and triangular shaped, seven light transom.
The entrance is flanked by rectangular, six-over-six light windows. The
office wing and the original house form a 90° angle. Into this corner has
been constructed an "L" shaped landing for these two entrances, approached
by two "L" shaped brick steps.

Conclusion

This brick building complex is one of the finest found in Howard
County, which blends the old with the new so perfectly. The gambrel roof
of the original house is repeated in the three additions to the building.
The Flemish bond brick pattern of the original building has been completely
carried out, as well as its splayed brick lintels. The interior floors,
staircases and mantlepieces of the original house, as well as notable
crown molding can also be seen.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Yolly House Farm is located on a part of a tract of land called
"Second Addition to Snowden's Manor," associited with the Walters family
of Howard County from at least 1818 to 1943.~ Architecturally , it is one
of Howard County's finest brick buildings, comprising various two story
high, gambrel, roofed, flemish bond brick sections, which flank the cen-
tral, eighteenth century, building block and its kitchen wing.2 Although,
this area has felt the pressure of development, the building is situated
on some 80 acres of farm land, now under agricultural use.

History and Support

1. Holly House Farm is reputed to date from 1740 and can be traced back
to the year 1818 in the Howard County Land Records to a deed recorded
in Anne Arundel County, WSG 6-368-9, in which Basil Warfield, trustee
conveyed two tracts of land called "Second Addition to Snowden's Manor",
comprising 100 and 130 acres of land to James Walters on November 4 of
that year. This remained in the Walters family through the nineteenth
century and on into the middle of the twentieth. George Dallas Walters
acquired the property in 1882, and Ray Eugene Walters in 1928, finally
selling it in 1943 to a Mr. George Howe. It is now owned by Mr. and Mrs.
Walter Beck.

2. Holly House Farm is one of Howard County's finest brick buildings.
Although several additions have been made by Mr. and Mrs. Walter Beck,

the present owners, the basic integrity of its central, eighteenth cen-

tury, building block has not been impaired. Rather, it has been enhanced

by these additions, so well designed and executed they compliment, rather
than diminish the importance of the principle building. Several elements

aid in this: (1) The use of brick as a material, with the brick bond matching
the flemish bond of the original structure; (2) the repetition of the gambrel
roof of the original section (often intersecting) on all the additions,
provides a continuity to the building profile; (3) the placement of the
wings, which flank each side of the eighteenth century house and its kit-
chen, provids a balance, as well as a frame, for the original building block;
f4) the use of six-over-six lights in the double-hung sashes of the windows
in the newer sections of the house carries over those, which are placed in
the second floor dormers on the east and west elevations.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The interior of the building blends modern, twentieth century,
convenience with colonial stylistic detail, retaining the character
of the enlarged hall and the dining room of the original section,
with the addition of modern kitchen facilities to its kitchen wing.

3. This area along both sides of Lime Kiln Road has experienced the
pressures of development, leaving Holly HOuse Farm and its 80 acres
one of the largest tracts. Despite this development, the land has
remained under agricultural use, although plans are now underway to
sell the property to Linwood School for educational purposes.
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DATE LIBER-FOLIO

June 28,1979 948-620

Sept. 30,1963 407-341

March 29,1943 177-332

March 9,1928 133-276
HSK

TITLE SEAxCH
HO-419
Holly House Farm
Prepared by Cleora Thompson, A.I.C.P.

GRANTOR

Morgan Guaranty Trust
Company of New York,
Representative of the
Estate of Janet Upjohn
Stearns Estate No. 4774-

George L. & Elizabeth
Howe

Ray Eugene Walters &

wife wife

-Stone Marker R.H. "Hammond's Direction"-

Lucille W. Hurlock &
Mildred A. Hurlock,unm
of Dorchester County,
Maryland and Mary Eva
Kilbourne, M. Olive
Strong,her husband of
Kent County, Maryland

"Whereas George Dallas Walters . .

GRANTEE

Walter W. Beck and
Janet T. Beck

Walter W. Beck and
Janet T. Beck

George L. Howe and

Ray Eugene Walters

TRANSACTION

Deed to 57.159
Acres and 27.639
Acres for $410,000

Deed to 57.159
Acres together with
buildings

Deed to 178.99/100
Acres and together
with buildings

Four tracts of land
1. 100 Acres

2. 130 Acres

3. 1/4 A+

4. 1/4 A+ Quarry

died intestate

. « . by his last will . . . dated March 7, 1906
(Wills 4-392)gave his estate to Mary E. Walters, his
widow, for life, with remainder to their four children

1. Ray Eugene Walters
2. Mary Eva Kilbourne
3. M. Olive Strong
4. Alice P. Hurlock

Whereas Alice P. and Arthur C. Hurlock conveyed their
rights to Lucille W. and Mildred A. Hurlock and whereas
the grantors have sold their interest to the property
to Ray Eugene Walters - Granted 4 tracts of land, all a
part of "Second Addition to Snowden's Manor"



DATE

April 1,1882

Nov. 4,

1818

LIBER-FOLIO

45-184

WSG.6-368-9
of Anne
Arundel
County

)

TITLE SEARCH
HO-419
Holly House Farm

Prepared by Cleora Thompson, A.I.C.P.

GRANTOR GRANTEE
Solomon J. Fague, George Dallas Walters
Trustee (Washington,

D. C.)

"Second Addition to Snowden's Manor"

Basil Warfield, James Walters

Trustee

)

Page 2 of 2

TRANSACTION

Deed to 2 tracts of
land of 100 Acres
and 130 A+
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Holly House Farm
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Name : Ho-419
. Holly House Farm
Location: 12402 Lime Kiln Road
Fulton, Md.
Photographer: Cleora B. Thompson, A.I.C.P.
Date of Photograph: June, 1980

Negatives in possession of the Maryland Historical Trust

View: ) East elevation
Photographer looking: yest

Photograph number: 1 of 1



